Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Rajeshpal Singh S_O Mohan Singh <rajeshpal@sbstransit.com.sg>

Thursday, 26 August 2021 6:34 PM

Taufikh (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sim Boon Leng; Chew Poh Seng; Zhang Xi

8418C- estimate & pix
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Re: E/3455/2021 - SBS8418C with WB3313U

Ang Chong Boon <angcb@sbstransit.com.sg>
Thu 8/12/2021 11:13 AM

Estimate for
Total Material
Stock Code Description Quantity cost(SS$)
[ 0 $0.00
30541659 |SIDE SIGNAL LIGHT ASSY 1 $16.00
|301U3953 NOSING RUBBER EDGE;ENT DR 1 $184.00
30117419 GLASS.SIDE.NO 1.1660X1228MM. A & B .N/S 1 $204.00
30122008 RUBBER;GLUDE DR;BLACK (-445 1 $56.00
(MO Number : BN2108000790 ) Sub Total S%: 460.00

[ | Partscost: S 460

|:| Contractor Labour cost: § 750 +gst
[ ] Workshop Labour cost: $ 184

[ Advertisement Cost: $ 0

[ ] Repair period: 3 days

[ ]Tow Cost:$ 0
[ ]Loss of use: S Lkk don’t require
[ ]Overheads: S 418.20

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement
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signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to
print this only if necessary.

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]



